

# COLORIST

After experimenting with my creativity through the world of design, motion graphics and video edition, I started creating and learning about light and color. With 6 years of experience on Color Correction at Televisa Univision-VFX (México) and Grading in Picture Post Studio (Mumbai), I'm looking for a new challenging and sustainable work environment where my efforts result directly in growth.

[linkedin.com/in/lilia-toledo-colorist](https://www.linkedin.com/in/lilia-toledo-colorist)

[liliatoledoq@gmail.com](mailto:liliatoledoq@gmail.com)

+52 55 7544 5132

## EDUCATION

2009-2013

Bachelor of Graphic Design and Animation  
Universidad TECMilenio

## WORK EXPERIENCE

2022-2023

Colorist  
Picture Post Studios (Mumbai, India)  
Color Grading/Ads

2016-2022

Colorist  
Televisa-Univisión (México)  
Conform and Assist Vfx  
Color Correction

2015-2017

Instructor  
Studio Abiti (México)  
Graphic Design Instructor

2013-2016

Graphic Designer & Mographer  
Pop Research  
Motion Graphics/Color Correction  
Video Content Generator for Social Networks  
Preproduction Production  
and Postproduction Videos

## COURSES & SKILLS

ACES  
Color Theory  
Conform and Assit (Filmlight)  
Short Film Workshop (Mx)  
Cinematography Workshop  
Shapes and Color Psychology  
Design Atmosphere of Television Sets  
Creative Process of art Direction  
Adobe Suite

## PLATFORMS

Baselight  
Davinci Resolve  
Midjourney  
Premiere Pro  
After Effects

## LANGUAGES

Spanish Native  
English Advanced Intermediate

<https://imdb.to/3SyKPO3>



[lilia\\_toledo\\_](https://www.instagram.com/lilia_toledo_)



[liliatoledo  
https://vimeo.com/793313276](https://vimeo.com/793313276)